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Annette Stang - Expedited Request for KI (emergency workers & institutionalized)

From: "Stephen Helmer" <Stephen.Helmer@odh.ohio.gov>
To:. "Patricia Milligan" <PXM@nrc.gov>
Date: 4/11/2007 12:49:02 PM
Subject: Expedited Request for KI (emergency workers & institutionalized)

Patricia,

From our discussion on the phone, Ohio is aware of the extended time NRC will need to fill our order from March 15, 2007.
Ohio's immediate need would be to re-supply the KI for Emergency Workers and Institutionalized populations.

I am writing to request an expedited process in obtaining Potassium Iodide (KI) for use by institutionalized populations and
emergency workers in Ohio that are in the 10 mile emergency planning zone (EPZ) for the following nuclear power plants:

1. Beaver Valley Nuclear Power Plant: The population Ohio is responsible for is in Columbiana County, Ohio and the city of East
Liverpool, Ohio. Emergency workers and institutionalized populations are 1,500.

2. Perry Nuclear Power Plant: The population Ohio is responsible for is in Lake County, Geauga County, and Ashtabula County.
Emergency workers and institutionalized populations are 8,700.

3. Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station: The population Ohio is responsible for is in Ottawa County and Lucas County. Emergency
workers and institutionalized populations are 1,500.

The total KI for this request is for populations that include: 1,500 + 8,700 + 1,500 = 11,700
The total number of KI tablets for this request is: 11,700 X 7 tablets per each = 81,90 (130 mg tablets).
This would be the more appropriate tablet size for this adult population.
Ohio has a more immediate need for these tablets than it does for the entire population in the 10-mile EPZ which has been
extended for two years.

Please let me know if this request by email is sufficient to process this order.

Thanks,

Stephen Helmer
Supervisor, Technical Support
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Phone: 614-728-3611
Fax: 614-466-0381

"This e-mail is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive, or protected
health information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying,
distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail."

file://C:\temp\GW)0000l .HTM 4/11/2007



cAtemp\GWJ00001.TMP Page I11
c:\tem p \G .jO O O . . T MP.. .. . . . . ...... .. ..... .. .... ... P a ge.... .......... .............. . .. ... .. . . . . .. . . ...... 1.... ....

Mail Envelope Properties (461D1170.4BF: 9 :42175)

Subject: Expedited Request for KI (emergency workers & institutionalized)
Creation Date 4/11/2007 12:48:45 PM
From: "Stephen Helmer" <Stephen.Helmer@odh.ohio. gov>

Created By: Stephen.Helmer@odh.ohio.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO1

PXM (Patricia Milligan)

Post Office Route
TWGWPOO1.HQGWDOO1 nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1783 4/11/2007 12:48:45 PM
TEXT.htm 11191
Mime.822 15830

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: High
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard


